
 
 

 

Request for Class II Permissive Change 

 

Regarding: FCC ID: VIXSPKA30Q      Date: 2021/7/9 

 

 

To: Federal Communication Commission  

Equipment Authorization Branch  

7435 Oakland Mills Road  

Columbia, MID 21046 

 

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, (Voxx Accessories Corp.) declare that the reasons for this 

Class II permissive change are as below: 

Remove the TRA1402(A/D) and TRA1309 (PWM to analog) because of ICs EOL (End of Life). 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Print Name: Paul Tinaphong 

 

Title: Senior V.P. 

Signature: 

 

 

On behalf of Company: Voxx Accessories Corp. 

 

Telephone: (317) 2187301 

 

E-mail: ptinaphong@voxxintl.com 

 

 


